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re - Matilda Sanders Tsc -o r -  Db65/3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 29,2008 11 :39 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
%dministrativc-Partk-co~~r 
m w  NO. 04791 -0% 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Amendatory Order for 080429 has been submitted to gcorders. Thanks. - 
From: Matiida Sanders 
Sent: Mondav. September 29, 2008 11:33 AM 
TO: Gloria Ross 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

I've gotten mixed up again on this 080426 & 080429. 

It's 080429 I need to be moved over to gcorders. This is the email you sent on 9/19 for us to issue. 

Truly sorry for this. 

The Amendatory was issued for 080426, on 9/22, it's in CMS 

l*ll delete the 080426 on gcorders. 

From: Gloria Ross 
sent: Fridav, SeDtember 19, 2008 3:07 PM 
TO: 
cc: Adam Teihman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

CLK - Orders / Notices 



FlORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAU. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080429 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Rintedon9/29/2008at 1:33:11 PM 
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Matiida Sanders Psc-08 - 066Y-C0 - F 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, September 19,2008 9:lO AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080429-TC 
Filename I Path: l:U008\080429\080429CO.doc 

9/19/2008 9:09:00 AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&Administrative-Parties-Con"er 
DOCUMENT NO. --ad 
DISTRIBUTION 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080429 

-~ 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 

1 Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 

, Windstream Florida, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Yes TL7 12 jefil@itstelecom.net 

TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TL718 Tbomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 10 dand.christian@verizon.com Yes 
TL716 bettye.j .willis@windstream.com Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS \14STFR 

DIRECTORY 
Crninissinh 

, I 

AT&T Florida I TL720 I greg.follensbee@att.com I Yes 
I 

CLS Billing Services Inc I 1 cheryl@clsbilling.com 1 No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 I sandy.khmaee@embarq.com 1 Yes 
FairPomt Communications I TL719 1 Iwood@fairpoint.com I Yes 

Pcnted on 9/19/2008 at 1:4055 PM 



1 CLK Official Flllng****8/14/2008 1000 AM ***.e 

Matilda Sanders 5)5c.-f33 - 0 5  a7 - PAA --.lt 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Victor McKay FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Thursday, August 14,2008 1O:OO AM 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~Admbbtntive.,-Partles-Coivc_Plrtks_CouPmcr 
Date and Time: 8/14/2008 9:59:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. g57W -08 

080429-TC DISTRIBUTION Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080429\080429vsm.doc 

ORDER APPROVING PATS CERTIFICATE 



P A R T I  
N A M E  

COMPANY 
C O D E  

I ADDRESS 

E M A l L  
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

~ O M M l S S l O N  I DIRECTORY 1 

I 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATMNA J .  MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

July 3,2008 

Cheryl Lynn Sweeney, President 
CLS Billing Services Inc. 
11055 - 90th T e m e ,  N 
Seminole, Florida 33772 

Re: Docket No. 080429-TC 

Dear Ms. Sweeney: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by CLS Billing Services Inc., which was filed in this office on June 30,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

OEce of Commission Clerk 

CAPKAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUIvlARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850 
An A"mtive Aetion I Equal Oppartunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJlwww.floridapx.mm Internet E-mail: mntact@psr.stptefl.us 
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